
From: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen 

(USAAZ) 6; Settel, Lisa (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 4/28/2011 11:18:45 PM 
Subject: 	 DOJ Letters sent on April 28 
Attachments: 	 DOJ response to Grassley re ATF Congressional communication guidance.pdf; Grassley letter re 

Fast and Furious contacts.pdf; Issa letter re Fast and Furious contacts.pdf 

Mike and Friends: Three letters on F and F issued at DOJ today. Upcoming meetings are mentioned. 

V: Please add these to our Correspondence Backer and the N Drive Fast and Furious folder. On the DOJ Response 
letter, please only include in the backer the first page of attachment 1 and all of attachment 2. 

Thanks, PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 5:32 PM 
To Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William 3. (ATF); ATF I 

ATF 	Sarnacki, Jeffrey P. (ATF) 
'Subject: Fw: Letter PDFs 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 07:30 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Letter PDFs 

For your collection. 

Molly Gaston 

Office of Legislative Affairs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 

<<Grassley letter re Fast and Furious contacts.pdf» <<Issa letter re Fast and Furious contacts.pdf» <<DOJ response to 
Grassley re ATF Congressional communication guidance.pdf» 
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